Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:51 AM

To: ‘Wade Dittrich'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Cc: ‘CFO_Spill, BLM_NM'; 'Cliff Brunson'

Subject: RE: NVV2003550444 MESA VERDE 18 CTB @ P-18-24S-32E ON OE

NVV2003550444 MESA VERDE 18 CTB @ P-18-24S-32E ON OE

Mr. Dittrich,
Regarding the approved Remediation Plan for incident # NVV2003550444 MESA VERDE 18 CTB @ P-18-24S-32E ON OE, |
want to clarify the following:
e The closure report must comply with the Closure Requirements of the spill rule, i.e. 19.15.29.12.D (1)(a), (b), (c)
e Five-point composite confirmation floor samples and sidewall samples, should be collected at a frequency of no
more than one sample per 200 square feet.
e Sidewalls samples should not exceed 600 mg/kg for chlorides and 100 mg/kg for TPH.
This email can be found in the online image data base under the incident #.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 8:47 AM

To: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'CFO_Spill, BLM_NM' <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>; Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: NVV2003550444 MESA VERDE 18 CTB @ P-18-24S-32E ON OE

NVV2003550444 MESA VERDE 18 CTB @ P-18-24S-32E ON OE

Mr. Dittrich,

The OCD has approved the Remediation Plan for incident # NVV2003550444 MESA VERDE 18 CTB @ P-18-24S-32E ON
OE. The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas



State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



